
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 18 April 2019 4:21 PM

TAN Jas

LKK Valuation
RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - S9M01JVB / EU288S/ DOA:09'04'2019

Dear Jas,

Re-confirm MV $S2K-$85K (Estimated) as at April2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Fte ttd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue t, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 3:13 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen @ lkka uto.com>

Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - S9M01JVB I EU288S/ DOA : 09.04.2019

HI,

Please re-confirm the MV.

Thanks.

*please note we have terminated our fax-line. Hence, please send in your correspondences to our two common mail

boxes instead. For OD/Tp survey, send it to motor.survey@axa.com.sg and other correspondences send it to

motor.doc@axa.com.sq, thanks.

Jas Tan I Snr Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-O1 AXA Tower, Singapore 058811 | www.axa.com.sq

Email: ias.tan@axa.com.ss
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741

#ffi



Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorizeJdisclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited' lf you

are not the lntended recipient of ihe message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:ve ronchen @ lkkauto'com]

Sent: Thursday, APril 18, 2019 11:42 AM

To: TAN Jas <ias.tan@axa.com.sg>

Cc: ANG yvonne <wonne.ans@axa.com.ss>; TEO Kitty <kittv.teo@axa.com-ss>; KHONG Lynn

<lvnn.khong@axa.com.ss>;LKKValuation<valuation@lkkaut >

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV)- S9MO1JVB /EU288S|DOA:09'04'2019

Dear Jas,

The market value of EU 2883 is $64K-$65K (Estimated) as at April2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto'com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue t, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: grace <grace@lbs-auto'com>

Sent: Thursday, 18 APril 2019 9:48 AM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin@autoprobe.com'sg; cynthia.ong

<cvnthia.ong@prioritvservices.sg>; motorsurvey <motorsurvev@fta.com.sq>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: admin <admin@lbs-auto.c >; ANG Yvonne <wonne.ans@axa.com.sg>; TEO Kitty <kittv.teo@axa'com.sg>; KHONG

Lynn <lvnn.khons@axa.com.ss>; TAN Jas <ias.tan@axa.com.sg>; amy <amv@lbs-auto.com>; Noorafidah

<noorafidah@lbs-auto.com>; Jacelyn <iacelvn@Ibs-auto >

subject: checking Market Value (MV) - S9M01JVB / EU288S/ DOA : 09.04.2019

Without Prejudice - Save As To Cost
Dear Sir/Madam,

please check Market Value and email back to ias.tan@axa.com.sg cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours

Regards,

Grace Ong

LBS Automotive APPraisal Pte Ltd

L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive

#01-07

Singapore 557323

tel: 6281 6690 I 52832866

fax: 6281 8748
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t.B.S.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This email (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information'

Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanently delete the original,

destroy all copies and inform the sender by return email' Thank you

----Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. lf you are not

the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Sear.h Selectlon aMW M seri€i m3 coupe

Price Depreciation . Reg Ddte

Any Ant Afy

$110/000 $1r,840/r 3o-sep-2008

Mil€age Veh Type

art A|y

sMW M S€iies M3 Coup€ (COE
till o7l2028)

108,000 km SDods avaita!,e

Eng Cap

3,999 cc

Wellsorted out Example Allserycing And DegEdable Pa.ts Repaced, p.ice Inctude Altparts. contact For llore oetajts/Discusston,

Posred: l4-At -2019 Tlgsi 2003 3M\4r M3, 2003 bmw nj3, AM!! tjl, umfr m3. 3M!1,, M3, nrl, Lljed Bflr.t

BMW I'l Series M3 Coupe (COE 9138,800 914,350/yr 18-Dec-2008 3,999 cc 6s,ooo km Sportstiti:2J2028)
Nice Bidding Plate 9695. Road Tar T l Dec 2019, Perfect Interlor. owner owns 4 Grs, cofle<tor cond tion, Hence The Low Mibage of ftis B€auty,
Very We lTarLd I eo. Accrdelr'.ep, At'Wea. And Tear ...

Poslcd: 0a rlar 20tq TaOs: 2003 sNtw M3, 20C3 bh! n3, BMW I,B. bnrur nf, aMw &3 rl Uscd 6r,1,^

3MW f4 Series M3 Coupe (New $1151700 S11/560/yr 29-lul,2oo9 :,999 cc 126,000 km

@F

10-yr COE)

fig.:l l2 ApFTll! Taq! . .01r1t.00.D-l, 1 BV^f.,.,
@,

@1 ..............

1o-yr COE)

Erce lent Inter d & Exterior with 4 Piece New Ps4s Tyre. competition Packnge Editloi, Fu[y stock M3 w-!h Skaight chassis, Acc dent Free & welt
Maintained, B€The Proud Owner OfThe Last M Series NA...

Posted: 16-flar 2019 T;!sr 2009 BgW :t,2009 bmw nr3, BrlVJ Ml, bhlv m3, Br,tw, M3, h3, Lrsed Br,lW

B€.dix MetalXinq Brake Pads

Great pads ai a great prce

BMW M Series M3 Coupe (New $1s8,888 g1s,88o/yr ts-jan-2010 3,999 cc 66,666 km
10-yr coE)

BMw M series M3 Coupe 9117,800 gL!,-t7r) lyt tj-Oct-2009 3,999 cc
Competitio. Pa€kaqe (New

SMW M S€ries M3 Coup€ (New $123,800 $12,370 lyt 25-f4ay-2010 3,999 cc
1O-yr COE)

coupe Ed t of! owner Relunctant sale, Changlng To 4 D@rs Rde, Accident Free. well Mainta ned. owner Consiqned, Ptease catl For viewtng

Rare l,lanualVB M3. Low t"t leaqe. Regutarty t4aintained At Reputabte Workshop. Number ptate To Be Retained.

P!st.d: 09-u?r 2019 Taqs: lor0 5t1\i/ M:1, 2010 bd! d3, BMw Ml, bdyr m3, 8Mw, J,43. nrl. u*d Btrw

3t{W M Series M3 Coupe (New $129,e00 ll2,970lyt 02,Feb-2010 3,999 cc 54,000 km Sports
10-yr CoE)

Low l'illeage Done of54K Km, Ehicle In Showroom co.diuon. Grooming Done By P.ofessional Groom€r, Fast And Hasste Free Transaction. Immedtate
Delivery! Buy With A Peace Ofrl nd. View To Beieve, Corne V...

PGr.d: 23 llar 2019 T.gs: 2010 3MW M3, 20( bhw n3, aMV!'M3, bnrw nj3, 8M[r a43, 0r:] lscd 6Mr,!

BMW M serles m3 coupe

alHm-
f--'-j{llc=.|

T!q5 711i0 8MW M3,2010 bijtr rdl, BMV Nr3i bntr ml, BMw, M3, nr3, Used 5M l



$97,400 i27,680lyt 29'Aptr20!l 3,999 cc 96,000 krn Sports

Future Collectible, comp€tiuoi Packlge, Carbon Fibre Root 1.4 P€rlormance Exhaustsystem worth $8k, Fully seruked And rialitllned By l,lunlch
Auto,l Enthusiast Owner, Drop By ForViewing Now.

Posted: 12-Arr 2019 Tags: 2011 8MW lvl3, 2011 bmw m3, AMW l'13, bmw n3, SM!!, r'rl, 63, U3ed Btr1W

BMW M series M3 Colpe

BMW M Series M3 Coupe

BMW M Series M3 Coupe

riatiiaimi*

@

$95,000 927,010lrt 09'May-2011 3,999 cc 124,000 km Sports

Unit Maintained h E\quisite Condition! Sle€k white Enerid Pa'ntwo* Pak€d with oark Red Leather Seals! M Perfo.mance Style Front Splitter,
KohlenstoffGT4 svle Clrnard, Street LegalAkrapovk Eth...

Posted:02 Atr 2019 Tlasi 2C1L 3Ml4/ r.rl,2011bmw m3, Br4W N3, bmw nr3, Br4W, t13. fr3, U5en eMW

$1l5,aOO 938,630/yr 10-May-2011 3/999 ( 71,000 km Sports

Big Boy Toyl Prestige Afd Comfy oive Yet Can Perfom As When Fun Is Required. FUlSeruiced Record. Major Seruicing With AllOilSeals prd Fallt
Pats Feplaced. Nor A 5 ngle Drop OrO'lSeepage GLa'a..,

Porle,j 06'Apr2r.r19 -laqs 2011 8MW M3.2011 bmw nrl, SMW Ml, bnw ml, 3MW i43, n3, Llsed Bl'lW

Blackvue DR75OS Car Camera

Equipped with Sony Starvis Cl'lOS s€isor, this blackvue tullHDclold €mera glves you best image quality under any light @ndition, Find the list of
the best cameras av.ilabl€, each with poduct lnfomaton and u*r reviews.

AMW M Series M3 Coupe
Comp€tition Packaqe

$105,000 $26,250 lyt 13-Sep-2011 3,999 cc 88,000 km Spo*s

Fuly Sto.k Except For Akrapovic Exhaust For The True Gowl Of The V8, No Unnes*ry Modlfications, Futlre Classlc EspeciallyWith Competition
Pccldge. Ldn Ol lL! r.nd, Never -ra.led/AccidenFFree.,..

Posted 29 Ma.2019 Taq5 20rl BJ"r[r M3,2011 bmw m3, SMW M3, bmw m3, BMW, pl], m3. Used Br'tlv

$r17,a00 $28,66A lyt l6.Dec-2011 3,999cc 82,0001- Spo15Bt{W M Ser;es M3 Coupe
Comp€titio. Package

Owner Bou!ht New From Munkh I'lotor, lst Owner Was Reglstered By Munich, Coripetition Package Unlt fhat Comes With M-Power Exhaust system
(Worth $8k), cF Dtrlser, cF side MirrorsAnd cF Front Side Lips...

Posted ol-har?o19 lags: 2011 8MW r.13,20Ir brh n3, AMW 3, bner m3, 8MW,143, nr3, !5ed BMw

BMW M Serles M3 C.!pe 9150,000 529,190 lyt 09-Jan-2013 3,999 cc 70,000 km sports Available

Experlence QLick Acceleration OfWhopping 4148hp On This BeaLUtul2013'BMW M3 Owned By 1 Mature Gentleman Se ing Dle To 3rd Car. Alwaye 

-

Seryiced And Maintained By Mlnlch Moto6 Ageni With Warcnly ,.. e!l!gEi,

Posted:0l.llar?019 Ta!s: 2atl6Nwrll,20Il bmvJ m3,8Jqw M3. bmur ml, Bi.i'"l', r'l], m3, Used 3MW

Save this search crt€na, to get emalar.rts whenevera rnat h ls folnd.
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Rebate Enquiry

to OneMotoring

ire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Page I of 1

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owcer lDType:

Owner lD;

Vehlcle Details
Vehicle No.i

Sinrapore NRIC POfi :
03461

EU?88S

No

72Apt 2019

s.M.w.

M3 COUPE 4.0 SMTABS D,/AB GAS/D NAV

Grey

2010

20644761S6 5 B40A

wBsKG92010E423445

309.0 kw (414 bhp)

$8Z28s.oo

18Oct2010

18Oct 2010

$87,28s.00

Yes

L7 o.t2ozi
$4S,006.00

77 oclz020
8- car{1601cc & above)

10

$42,801.00

$6,47?.O0

$54383.00

q3.15'!2--

l't-
-r (_ LL rt

.)

t i ,,t ,i,,
l

ql+lrq

CA^s)
Vehicjeto be Exported:

lntended Deretistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary colour:

M an ufarturinE Year:

En8ine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Outplt:

Open MarketValue:

Oritinal Registration Dete:

First Registratio n Date:

TransferCount:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elisibllity:

PARF Elieibility Expiry Date:

PARF Reb.teAmount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
CoE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

CoE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

COE RebateAmount:

Total Rebale Amountl

Theinformauon contained hereln is correct as at 12Apr 2019
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lrttps://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vll/action/enquireRebatsByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FIINCTION ID=F030... 12/417019


